Food Recall Alert







Aactive D3 2000 iu/ml containing Colecalciferol 2,000 iu/ml

TriOn Pharma is recalling specific batches of Aactive D3 2000 iu/ml after retesting showed out of specification results in the assay. The listed batches are being recalled as a precautionary measure. No other batches are impacted.

Product	Aactive D3 2000 iu/ml containing Colecalciferol	
	(Vitamin D3) 2,000 iu/ml	
Pack Sizes	20ml Oral Drops	50ml Oral Solution
Batch number	LS23317	LS23318
Best Before	11/2025	11/2025
First	16/07/2024	13/05/2024
Distributed		
Legal Category	Food Supplement	Food Supplement



The batch code and best before date can be found on the outer box and the bottle label.

What you should do

If you have bought Aactive D3 2000 iu/ml as detailed above, do not use them.

Instead:

- Check if you have bought the affected batch codes and best before dates of the Aactive D3 2000 iu/ml
- You can do this by taking a picture of this notice or writing down the batch codes and best before dates for reference at home.
- Return the products to the store for a full refund without a receipt.

Want more information?

For more information contact us on 02392 255770 or info@trionpharma.co.uk

Date: 31/12/2024